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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, December 04, 2009 10:17 AM
To: ‘Betty Jester'

Subject: RE: FEi #LLC

L09000102083

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be posted. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Betty Jester [mailto:bettyjester@caravanfashions.com]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 10:14 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: FEI # LLC

The FEI # for KJ Family Holdings, LLC is 27-1200207. Pls. add to our company record.

Betty Jester
Caravan Fashions

http://www.caravanfashions.com
Toll-Free 1-888-479-5888

---- Qriginal Message -----

From: corphelp

To: Betty Jester

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 9:27 AM
Subject: RE: FEI# LLC

You can reply back to this email with the number and we’ll update our database.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Bivision of Corporations
From: Betty Jester [mailto:bettyjester@caravanfashions.com]

Sent: Saturday, Novernber 28, 2009 9:17 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI # LLC

Our LLC KI Family Holdings does not have the FEI number listed. How can we have this added to our record?

1A INYAAND



